
Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 

  
 
 

Monthly Business Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, August 28, 2017 

6:00 p.m. – Rawlinson Road Middle School 
A G E N D A 

 
  I.  Call to Order  -  Kendall Massey -  The Children’s School    
   A.  Approval of Agenda   (Policy BEDB) 

 (Under consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion and second to approve them without   
 discussion.  If a board member wants any action item discussed or voted on separately, the board member, before the  
 agenda is approved, must ask that the action item be moved to the discussion item section.) 

 
 
        II.    Recognitions 

A.   Recognition of Board Members Windy Cole and Helena Miller  
B. Recognition of Beginning Teachers of the Year 
C. Recognition of District Teacher of the Year 

 
III.      Citizen Participation  

 
      IV.     Consent Action Agenda 
   A. Approval of Minutes    

1. June 26, 2017 business meeting (Policy BEDG)  
2. July 6, 2017 called executive session (Policy BEDG) 
3. July 24, 2017 called business meeting (Policy BEDG) 
4. August 14, 2017 work session (incl. data session) (Policy BEDG) 

   B. Approval of Personnel Recommendations (Policy BDD) 
   C.  Approval of New Use Agreements (Student Ministries, OEC)   
              D.  Approval of Extension of Use Agreements (Head Start, New Spring (RRMS/YRES), B&GC Teen Center) 
   

   V.    Action Agenda       
 1st Read Policies   (Policy BG/BGD)    

A.  Approval of Policy GCB – Professional Staff Contracts & Compensation   
B.  Approval of GDB – Support Staff Contracts & Compensation 
C.  Approval of Policy GBE – Staff Rights and Responsibilities  
D.  Approval of Policy GBEA – Staff Ethics/Conflict of Interest 
E.  Approval of Policy GBEB – Staff Conduct 
F. Approval of Policy KF, KF-R – Community Use of School Facilities  

 
G. Approval of Elimination of Policy GBC – Staff Compensation 
H. Approval of Elimination of Policy CFC - Assignment & Transfer of Building Administrators 

 
I. Approval to Reallocate $800,000 of Capital Fund Money to Purchase Furniture, 

Fixtures and Equipment for New District Office 
J. Approval to Use State Model Procurement Code Section 3005 
K. Approval of Superintendent Evaluation Date 
L. Approval of Board Member Travel to NSBA (Cole, Hutchinson) 

 
 
 

Professional Code 

Put Students First 

Nurture Relationships 

Work Together for a Shared Vision 

Grow Professionally 

Continuously Find Ways to Improve 



Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 

VI. Communications
A. Ed Duffy – Teen CEO Day

VII. Report of the Superintendent
A. Announcements
B. First Day of School Video

VIII.Review of School Board Work Session

IX. Other and Future Business

X. Executive Session(s)  if needed –  (Policy BEC)
(1) Legal Matter – Settlement of Legal Dispute
(2) Personnel Matter - Hiring
(3) Contractual Matter - Sale of Property

XI. Action as Required from Executive Session(s)  (Policy BEC)

XII. Adjournment 



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: August 24, 2017  
SUBJECT: Call to Order at May 22nd School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
	
Kendall McKenzie Massey, a 2nd grader at The Children’s School, will provide the 
“Call to Order” at the August 28th school board meeting.  
 
Kendall: 
<is involved with the school’s Recycling Team 
<is a member of the school’s morning announcements crew 
 
Parents: Jeremy and Maquetta Massey 
 
Siblings: none in Rock Hill Schools 
 
Principal:  Mrs. Jacqueline Jones 
 
Mailing Address: 
1531 Meadow Glen Lane 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 
 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008   -   Fax:  981-1094 



	

	

 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: August 24, 2017  
SUBJECT: Recognitions for August 28th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
	
A.	Recognition	of	Board	Members	Windy	Cole	and	Helena	Miller	
Two board members have earned recognition by the South Carolina School Boards Association 
(SCSBA) for achievement in the association’s 2016–2017 Boardmanship Institute.	
 
SCSBA Boardmanship Institute offers a year-round training curriculum to help board members develop 
skills and stay abreast of state and national education issues. Workshops focus on school law, 
advocacy and legislation, improving board operations, leadership for improving student achievement, 
and other timely topics. 
 
Board members can achieve up to six levels of recognition by earning points that are accrued annually 
from July through June. 
 

• Helena Miller reached Level Two after earning 40 points within one year. She receives a 
certificate and a silver pin. 

• Windy Cole reached Level One after earning 25 points and receives a certificate.  
 
Statewide, SCSBA recognized 147 school board members for reaching one of six levels for the 2016–
2017 year with certificates of achievement and a lapel pin designated their level of accomplishment in 
the institute. 
	
B.	Recognition	of	Beginning	Teachers	of	the	Year	
Each	year,	the	district	recognizes	a	beginning	teacher	of	the	year	at	the	elementary	and	secondary	levels	who	
finished	their	first	year	in	the	teaching	profession	in	the	prior	school	year.	The	elementary	winner	is	Sally	Berger,	
a	guidance	counselor	at	Finley	Road	Elementary	and	the	secondary	winner	is	Michelle	Perez,	an	English	teacher	
at	Rock	Hill	High	School.			
	
C.	Recognition	of	District	Teacher	of	the	Year	
Susan	Snyder,	a	science	teacher	at	Northwestern	High	School	entering	her	16th	year	in	the	classroom,	was	
named	Rock	Hill	Schools’	2017-2018	District	Teacher	of	the	Year	as	part	Friday’s	back	to	school	rally	hosted	by	
South	Pointe	High	School.	As	the	district	teacher	of	the	year,	Snyder	receives	a	2017	Honda	CR-V	LX	for	use	
during	the	upcoming	school	year	courtesy	of	Honda	Cars	of	Rock	Hill,	$1,000	from	the	district,	and	a	$500	
classroom	grant	from	the	Rock	Hill	Schools	Education	Foundation.	Snyder	will	serve	as	co-chair	of	the	Rock	Hill	
Schools	teacher	forum	and	is	now	in	the	running	to	be	selected	as	the	South	Carolina	Teacher	of	the	Year.		

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 



 

. 
 
 
 
 

 
Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

Monday, June 26, 2017 
6:00 p.m. – Rawlinson Road Middle School 

 
 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 
  The Board of Trustees met on this date at 6:00 p.m. with members present as follows: Jim 

Vining, Chairman; Windy Cole; Mildred Douglas; Terry Hutchinson; Helena Miller; and Ann 
Reid.  Jane Sharp was absent.  Chairman Vining called the meeting to order and led in a moment 
of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.       

 
  Chairman Vining stated that the local news media had been notified of the agenda, in writing, on 

Friday, June 23, 2017.    
    
  A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve the meeting 

agenda.  Chairman Vining noted that Approval of the FY17-18 General Fund Budget would be 
moved to the 1st item on the Action Agenda.  The agenda was unanimously approved as 
amended, 6-0. 

 
            Dr. Pew introduced new employees Mr. Delandris Jones, world language coordinator and Ms. 

Bettina Feaster, internal auditor in our finance department.  Also, not new to our district but to a 
new position, is Mr. Damon Ward – director of Central Child Development Center. 

    
II. Recognitions 

A. SC Chapter of the National School Public Relations Association Award Winners 
The South Carolina chapter of the National School Public Relations Association 
(SC/NSPRA) recently recognized Rock Hill Schools, Lesslie Elementary School, 
Northwestern High School, and South Pointe High School at its annual Rewards for 
Excellence ceremony held April 28 in Columbia at the South Carolina Museum.  This 
program recognizes outstanding communications and public relations efforts by South 
Carolina schools, school districts, and education agencies and associations.   
This year, the district and three schools earned a combined nine awards: 

 Rock Hill Schools’ director of communications Mychal Frost’s “marketing school 
choice” entry received a Golden Achievement award and communications specialist 
Dustin Wilson collected an electronic media award for his behind-the-scenes video 
feature of the 2016 state football championship game in which South Pointe claimed 
its third straight title.  Together, Frost and Wilson were recognized for the district’s 
website which was completely rebuilt at the start of the 2016-2017 school year.  
They are both awaiting notification if their entries will receive national attention 
from NSPRA next month in San Antonio. 



 

 Seberina Myles, principal of Leslie Elementary, earned a publication award for her 
e-newsletter that is sent weekly to nearly 400 parents in addition to her faculty and 
staff. 

 Northwestern High School guidance counselor Bridget Elmore was recognized for 
her senior newsletter, a publication designed to inform Trojan seniors and their 
families about college and career opportunities as well as scholarships and pertinent 
information for seniors.  

 South Pointe High School Principal Al Leonard accepted two marketing awards for 
the Stallions in the publications category.  The winning advertisements were a full-
page in The Herald that highlighted accomplishments and achievements by students 
at the school and the other was a full-page in the South Carolina High School 
League weekend of champions’ football program.  

 
B. Congratulations to Northwestern High School’s Julia Breitkreutz.  She was one of nine 

students from our district to qualify for the national competition of the National History 
Day.  To reach the national finals in College Park, Maryland, Julia and the other students 
completed research on a chosen topic and presented a project at the regional competition 
hosted by Winthrop University before advancing to the state competition and then to 
nationals.  Julia’s entry in the Individual Performance category – “Nellie Bly Undercover: 
The Reporter Who Dared to Go Behind the Scenes” earned her a national award on June 15.  
Congratulations to Julia and her teacher Misty Gray.  
 

III.   Citizen Participation - None 
 

IV.   Consent Action Agenda 
    On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Mildred Douglas, the following topics on the 
    consent action agenda were unanimously approved:  the minutes of the May 15, 2017 
    called work session; the minutes of the May 22, 2017 business meeting; the minutes of the 
    June 12, 2017 work session (incl. data session); the personnel recommendations as submitted 
    by the administration; Use of Facilities Request for New Spring Church; and, an Activity Bus 
    Rental Request for Winthrop.                        
                                                                                                                                                                              

V.  Action Agenda 
      

A.   FY 17-18 General Fund Budget  
         Chairman Vining stated that the proposed budget is $151.2M and is a balanced budget.  The 
         budget was discussed at the work session in May, the superintendent held three meetings our in the  
         school district, and a public hearing was held prior to the June work session to present this to the  
         public.  This budget is a 2.74% increase from prior year and includes a blend of district and state  
         financing.  Mr. Vining also stated that the pension system in the state of South Carolina is very  
         tough for us to do, and is one of the reasons that, for this to be a balanced budget, we must ask for  
         a maximum tax increase of six mills.     

 
A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve the proposed FY 17-
18 General Fund balanced budget in the amount of $151.2M, and a six mill tax increase.  

 
         Mrs. Miller expressed thanks to the administration for bringing forward a balanced budget, and 
         stated how much she wishes we were fully funded by the State. 



 

            Mr. Vining stated a balanced budget is good to see, and it is unfortunate there has to be a tax 
  increase.  Mr. Vining also stated that if funding remains the same, it will be very difficult for us  
  to continue to balance the budget even with the maximum tax increase, unless something 
  changes significantly with State funding.   
    
  This motion was unanimously passed, 6-0. 
 
B– F, H.  Approval of 2nd Read Policies  

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve the 
following 2nd read policies: 
 
Policy GBA – Open Hiring/Equal Employment Opportunity 
Policy GBAA, GBAA-R  – Employee Racial/Sexual Discrimination and Harassment 
Policy GBAA-E – Employee Sexual Harassment Complaint Form 
Policy GBEB – Staff Conduct 
Policy IKF – Graduation Requirements 
Policy EF, EF-R – Food Services 
 
This motion was unanimously approved, 6-0.   

 
  G.  Approval of Policy ADF- District Wellness 
      A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve Policy ADF – 
      District Wellness, for 2nd read.    
 
      Mrs. Miller stated she feels we have a good policy at this point, and she appreciates the 
      administration’s work on this policy.      
 
      Chairman Vining stated he feels there are some things in the policy that shouldn’t be there, 
      and there are things missing in an administrative rule that should be there.  Mr. Vining stated  
      he is not against wellness, but we are in the education business and for us to have a significant 
      district wellness policy it should be embedded in the curriculum. Mr. Vining will not support 
      this policy. 
      
      Mrs. Miller noted that her support of this policy hinged on stakeholder input when 
      looking at what is allowed to be brought into the schools.   
 
      This motion was passed, 5-1, with Mr. Vining voting against.   

 
  I.  Approval of Policy JKE, JKE-R – Expulsion of Students  
     A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve Policy JKE, 
     JKE-R – Expulsion of Students for 2nd read.     
 
     Dr. Pew stated that there was a request for the administration to ensure that our 
     hearing officers understood what they were able to do.  Dr. Kokolis sent an email to the 
     hearing officers stating that if a student  comes to them for an expulsion hearing, they  
     can do one of three things – uphold the expulsion, return the student to his/her home school,  
     or recommend the student to an alternative program in lieu of the expulsion.  The hearing  



 

     officers have also been made aware that if they need additional support they should call Dr.  
     Kokolis.  Both hearing officers have indicated that they understand and agree with these  
     changes.   
 
    Mr. Vining stated the changes in the policy help speed up the process and shorten 
    the communications time, as well as returning authority to the hearing officer to send the  
    student to an alternative program, which are important changes.     
 
     Mrs. Miller expressed her appreciation to the administration for their work on this policy. 
     She stated she feels everyone on the Board has learned a lot about the process in working on  
     this policy.   
 
    Mrs. Douglas stated she hopes we have not put our backs against this wall to where we won’t  
    have any wiggle room with this policy.   
 
     This motion was unanimously passed, 6-0.   
 
  J.   Approval of FY17-18 Food Service Adult Meal Price Increase 
       A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve the 
       administration’s recommendation for a Food Service Adult Meal Price increase for 
       FY17-18.  Breakfast adult meals will go from $1.95 to $2.25 and lunch adult meals will go 
       from $3.25 to $4.00.   
    
        This motion was unanimously approved, 6-0. 
 
  K.  Approval of July Board Meetings (July 6, July 24) 
        A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve the July board 
      meeting dates.  The administration has recommended that in lieu of the normal July work  
      session and business meeting that we have two short meetings for personnel items:  Thursday,  
      July 6 @ 8:00 a.m. at Rawlinson Road Middle School; and, Monday, July 24 @ 8:00 a.m. at  
      Rawlinson Road Middle School.   
 
     This motion was unanimously passed, 6-0. 
 

VI.       Communications - None 
 

VII.         Report of the Superintendent 
   A. Announcements 
     Superintendent Kelly Pew made the following announcements: 

 Our construction management office is prepping for an action-packet summer with 
projects across the district picking up steam.  You are encouraged to visit the district’s 
capital building program, “Build on the Rock,” website – www.rock-
hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock  - for more information.  This website provides status 
updates on active and planned construction projects in the district.  On the page, viewers 
can see project descriptions, before and after photographs, and construction timelines. 

 The district office staff and departments have been temporarily relocated to the Flexible 
Learning Center.  Staff and members of the public needing access to the district office 
should visit us at our temporary location at 1234 Flint St. Extension. 



 

 The Board of Trustees will next meet on Wednesday, July 6 for a special called executive 
session for the purpose of hiring personnel.  The meeting will begin at 8:00 a.m.  The 
next business meeting will be Monday, July 24 at 8:0 a.m.  Please note that all board 
meetings through at least January 2018 will be held at Rawlinson Road Middle School’s 
auditorium due to the relocation of the district office.  Please note that the July meetings 
will not be streamed on our website.   

 
           VIII.    Review of School Board Work Session 
                        Mr. Vining reviewed, for the viewing audience, the topics discussed at the June 12 work 
   session.    
 
             IX.    Other and Future Business 
    *The board requested recommendations on graduation ceremonies at the August work 
      session 
    *Discussion on proposed solar farm at the August work session 
    *Online registration update at August work session 
    *ATC enrollment update requested 
                        *School bus update requested 
                        *Summer reading update requested 
                        *Swimming update requested 
   
              X.     Executive Session(s)   
         A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Ann Reid, to adjourn open 
       session and enter into executive session to discuss Personnel Matter – Hirings. 
    This motion was unanimously approved, 6-0. 
 
              XI.    Action as required from Executive Session(s)  
     A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn 
    executive session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously 
    approved, 6-0. 
 
     A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to accept the 
    administration’s recommendation for the Executive Director of Professional Learning & 
    Choice Programs.   
 
            This motion was unanimously approved, 6-0.   
 
      XII.    Adjournment 
                 On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, the meeting adjourned.   
 
 

  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 
      Chairman   



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
   Monday, June 26, 2017 
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS – June 2017 
 
 
The board affirmed contracts for the following administrative employee: 
Diana G. Fitzgerald ............... Food Services 
 
The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 
Karis Burgin .......................... Applied Technology Center 
Tyrone Jenkins ...................... Applied Technology Center 
Jenna Beard ........................... Belleview 
Jennifer Bodie ....................... Belleview 
Sarah Hill .............................. Belleview 
Adrienne Caldwell ................ Castle Heights 
Brittney Jensen ...................... Castle Heights 
Kristin Adams ....................... Dutchman Creek 
Morgan Jackson .................... Dutchman Creek 
James Sanford ....................... Dutchman Creek  
Sarah Lim .............................. Exceptional Student Education 
Sally Mason .......................... Exceptional Student Education 
Ashley Christian ................... Independence 
Erica Madsen ........................ Mt. Holly 
Marcia A Stager .................... Mt. Holly 
Sarah Berry ........................... Northwestern 
Robert Page ........................... Northwestern 
LaMeisha M. Woods............. Northwestern 
Amanda MacIntosh ............... Oakdale 
Dena McCloskey .................. Oakdale 
Sarah Pfeiffer ........................ Old Pointe 
April Jones-Sefchick ............. Old Pointe 
Milagros Bell ........................ Rawlinson Road 
Margaret Rivard .................... Richmond Drive 
Reanna Clawson ................... Rock Hill High 
Alexandra Freeman ............... Rock Hill High 
Kimberley Hope .................... Rock Hill High 
Megal Lucas .......................... Rock Hill High 
Lynette Smith ........................ Rock Hill High 
Marian Bryce Berks .............. Rosewood 
Renaud Coning ..................... Rosewood 
Emmanuelle Laval ................ Rosewood 
Joni Turner ............................ Rosewood 
Rebecca Bridges ................... Saluda Trail 
Lisa Hamilton ....................... Saluda Trail 
Rebecca McCoy .................... Saluda Trail 
Annelise Watkins .................. Saluda Trail 
Christopher Jackson .............. Sullivan 
Jennifer Bucciarelli ............... South Pointe 
Alyssa Danaher ..................... South Point 
LaShell Mooring ................... South Pointe 



 

Christy Reavis ....................... South Pointe 
Elizabeth Cooper .................. Sunset Park 
Rachel Copeland ................... Sunset Park 
Janet Emerick ........................ Sunset Park 
Nicole Hadden ...................... Sunset Park 
Brandy Heyward ................... Sunset Park 
Keith Mastrion ...................... Sunset Park 
Krystal Wallace .................... Sunset Park 
 
 
 
 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 
 
Resignations – Administrative 
Richard Melzer ....................... DO/Instruction 
Cassidy Valerino .................... Northside 
Stephanie DiStasio ................. Rosewood 
 
Deceased - Certified 
Margaret Joy Hiott .................. India Hook 
 
Letter of Agreement Ended - Certified 
Candi B. Mitchell - Rosewood 
 
Resignations – Certified 
Thomasina L. Curenton .......... Lesslie 
Amber E. Miller ..................... Northside 
Robert Page ............................ Northwestern 
Joy Hyslop .............................. Old Pointe 
Carmen Brittain ...................... South Pointe 
Courtney M. Aaron ................. Sunset Park 
Tracy T. Fisher ....................... Sunset Park  
 
Transfers – Certified 
Robert T. Ellison .................... Applied Technology Center 
Jennifer Holle ......................... Castle Heights 
Diane M. Alexander ............... Central Child Development Center 
Melissa Reeves ....................... Central Child Development Center 
Katherine C. Schaade ............. Dutchman Creek 
Kimberly M. Whetstine .......... Exceptional Student Education 
Sally Jackson .......................... Independence 
Andrea Walker ....................... Northside  
Tina Y. Perkins ....................... Lesslie 
Lesslie Pursley ........................ Lesslie 
Meredith E. Horton ................. Northside 
Darlene Knox ......................... Northside 
Norma Nivens ......................... Northwestern/Rock Hill 
Teresa B. Gaskill .................... Old Pointe 
April Jones .............................. Old Pointe 
Jennifer L. Baughman ............ Renaissance Academy 



 

Taylor C. Madsen ................... South Pointe 
Janetta Morrison ..................... York Road 
 
New Employees – Non-Certified 
Neala Caldwell ....................... Adult Education 
Nina Cullinan ......................... DO/Student Services 
Sherry Walker ......................... DO/Food Services 
Carol Dianne Workman .......... Rock Hill High 
Sidney Ellis ............................. South Pointe 
 
Resignations – Non-Certified 
Neala Caldwell ....................... Adult Education 
Cashonda D. Barron ............... Exceptional Student Education 
James A. Hayes ...................... Facilities Services 
Deborah Blackston ................. Mt. Gallant 
James B. Crawford, Jr. ........... Mt. Holly 
Robert L. Werner, IV ............. Rock Hill High 
Carol Dianne Workman .......... Rock Hill High 
Stephanie Flippin-Smith ......... Rosewood 
Sue Hindman .......................... Rosewood 
Sherry B. Strawn .................... The Children’s School 
 
Transfers – Non-Certified 
Tina S. Davis .......................... Applied Technology Center 
LaSalle Foster ......................... Central Child Development Center 
Jason Hogue ........................... Facilities Services 
Tayari N. Feemster ................. Lesslie 
Allyson French ....................... Northside 
Deborah J. Garnett .................. Rosewood 
 



 

 
ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 

Called Executive Session  
Thursday, July 6, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees held a called executive session on 
Thursday, July 6, 2017 at Rawlinson Road Middle School for Personnel Matters: Hirings.  
Members present were as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, and 
Ann Reid.  Jim Vining and Helena Miller were present via video conference.  Jane Sharp 
was absent.    
 
The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Mildred Douglas who led in a moment of 
silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.  Mrs. Douglas stated the local news media had been 
notified of the called meeting in writing on Friday, June 30, 2017.   
 
A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to allow Board 
Members Jim Vining and Helena Miller to participate in the called executive session via 
video conference.  The motion was approved 4-0 with Mr. Vining and Mrs. Miller 
abstaining.   
 
Approval of Agenda 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve the 
agenda.  This motion was unanimously passed, 6-0. 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn open 
session and enter into executive session for personnel matters.  This motion was 
unanimously approved, 6-0. 
 
Open Session 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to adjourn executive 
session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 6-0. 
 
Action from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to accept the 
administration’s recommendation for the principals of Independence and Rosewood 
Elementary Schools.  This motion was unanimously approved, 6-0. 
 
 



 

 
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

Chairman 



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 

Called Business Meeting  
Monday, July 24, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees held a called business meeting on 
Monday, July 24, 2017 at Rawlinson Road Middle School.  Members present were as 
follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp and Jim 
Vining.  Mrs. Miller was present via video conference.   
 
Chairman Vining called the meeting to order.  Mr. Vining led in a moment of silence and 
the Pledge of Allegiance.  Mr. Vining stated the local news media had been notified of 
the called meeting in writing on Friday, July 21, 2017.   
 
A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Jane Sharp, to allow Mrs. Miller to 
participate in the called business meeting via video conference.  This motion was passed 
6-0, with Mrs. Miller abstaining.   
 
Approval of Agenda 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, to approve the 
agenda.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn open 
session and enter into executive session for personnel matters and legal matters.  This 
motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 
Open Session 
A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn executive 
session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Action from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to accept the 
resolution and consent for Rock Hill School District 3 in their agreement with the 
Catawba Indian Nation.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 
A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Helena Miller, to accept the 
administration’s recommendation for administrative changes.  
 
 



 

Consent Action Agenda 
On a motion by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, the board voted unanimously 
to approve the following items on the Consent Action Agenda: the personnel 
recommendations as submitted by the administration; and a Use of Facilities Request.   
 
Other Business 
Mr. Vining and Dr. Sharp commented on a poverty simulation they had recently attended.   
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

Chairman 



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 
School Board Work Session 
Monday, August 14, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Data Session 
The Board received information from Dr. Sheila Quinn, with the SC State Department of Education, on 
assessment and accountability.  (This session took place from 4:00-5:00 p.m.)   
 
Call to Order 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 4:00 p.m. with members present 
as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, and 
Jim Vining.  Mr. Vining called the meeting to order and led in a moment of silence and the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Mr. Vining stated the local news media was notified of the agenda, in writing, on Friday, 
August 11, 2017.  Amanda Harris, with The Herald, was present. 
 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller to approve the agenda.  The 
agenda was unanimously approved as presented, 6-0.  (Dr. Sharp was not present at the time the agenda 
was approved.)   
 
Section “G” Policies – 2nd Set – 1st Reading 
Dr. Tanya Campbell, chief personnel officer, reviewed with the Board the 2nd set of Section “G” policies 
for 1st reading. 
 
Policy GBC – Staff Compensation  
Policy GCB – Professional Staff Contracts & Compensation 
Policy GDB – Support Staff Contracts & Compensation 
Policy GBE – Staff Rights and Responsibilities 
Policy GBEA – Staff Ethics/Conflict of Interest 
Policy GBEB – Staff Conduct 
 
It is recommended that Policy GBC be eliminated, as the information in this policy is covered in 
Policies GCB and GDB.   
 
These policies will be on the August business meeting agenda for 1st read approval or for approval to 
eliminate. 
 
Policy CFC – Assignment and Transfer of Building Administrators 
Dr. Campbell also discussed revisions to Policy CFC – Assignment and Transfer of Building 
Administrators.   
 
Currently the way this policy reads is such that all administrative transfers of building administrators 
have to be approved by the Board of Trustees.  We are asking to eliminate this policy because if a 
person is transferred by the administration and the Board approves, there is no process of appeal, should 
that employee not be in agreement of the transfer.  
 
The Board would continue to be notified of any such transfer.   



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 2 
Monday, August 14, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
This policy will be on the August business meeting agenda for approval to eliminate, if the alternate 
policy that contains this information is provided at that time.   
 
ATC-YEC-RHS Solar Hosting Partnership / Land Use Agreement 
Deputy Superintendent Tony Cox provided the Board with York Electric Cooperative’s proposal to use 
the RHS open land in the northeast corner of ATC as a solar hosting site for its community solar 
program.  Their proposal includes a long-term land use agreement to host a 1.1 acre solar station at this 
location. 
 
In return for granting the use of the un-used or available vacant land, RHS will: 

(1) Receive a combined revenue stream and operations savings of over $65,000 over the term of the 
agreement, 

 
(2) Show a significant commitment to sustainability and corporate social responsibility, publicized 

broadly in multiple media by YEC, 
 

(3) Enhance the image and appeal of the Applied Technology Center as a “high-tech” career 
learning site, 
 

(4) Support and supplement the Electricity Curriculum at the ATC, allowing students to study and 
use the solar station as a “living classroom” under supervision. 

 
Stakeholder input was actively sought from landowners adjacent to the proposed site, the principals and 
School Improvement Councils of Northwestern High School, Rawlinson Road Middle School, the 
Applied Technology Center and York Road Elementary School.  In addition, comments were sought 
from the Electrical Program Instruction at ATC and his parent/community advisory panel. 
 
There are no costs incurred to Rock Hill Schools - York Electric Cooperative builds it, operates it and 
maintains it.   
 
Mrs. Miller expressed her concern that the agreement is for 25 years.  Mrs. Miller asked if there is 
anything in our future expansion plans that will be negatively affected by YEC using this particular 
location.   
 
Mr. Vining referenced the recent situation with the tennis center and the expansion at Sullivan Middle 
School and suggested there may be a risk when selling land that is close to our schools not knowing 
what we will need 10 years from now.   
 
Dr. Sharp stated she feels this is the future of what our kids need to learn, part of a curriculum, and she 
doesn’t equate this to the tennis court situation.   
 
Chairman Vining stressed proximity to the school, future use, length of lease, and rent too low as major 
concerns.  Mr. Vining stated he is not opposed to the panels, but he is opposed to rushing in to a 25 year  
 



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 3 
Monday, August 14, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
lease without adequately publicizing.  Mr. Vining feels we have plenty of time to publicize and have a 
community meeting and have meetings with each of the SIC’s before jumping ahead.  
 
Dr. Sharp stated our students need this information and practice now.  She stated we can’t disagree with 
something that really will enrich their education now just because it might have to change in 25 years.    
 
Mr. Vining again stated that he feels we need to take time to get input from the community before 
proceeding with a 25 year lease.   
 
Mr. Hutchinson stated he doesn’t feel there will be much community feedback and he doesn’t feel there 
is any better use for that piece of land.   
 
Mrs. Cole suggested the Board keep in mind that we are talking about leasing for the next 25 years a 
piece land that we still own vs a selling price of a piece of land that is sold outright.  She also stated she 
would rather see solar panels on that land than another QT station.   
 
Mrs. Douglas expressed concern that we will not be able to do this in the current school year with all the 
additional information that is being requested of the administration.  She also stated she feels this is a 
good thing for our students, and will give some of those students who will not go to college, a skill. 
 
Mr. Vining suggested the administration go ahead and get this proposed long term lease on the County 
Council’s docket for their consent.  
 
After obtaining community input, the Board will need to discuss that information at a future work 
session.   
 
Policy KF, KF-R – Community Use of School Facilities – 1st Reading  
Community Use Coordinator Mrs. Glenette Neal provided a short update on the Community Use 
Program.  Mrs. Neal stated that in the last school year there were 5,931 after hours school events 
scheduled, 651 community facility rental events scheduled and $372,000 recovered.   
 
Mrs. Neal and Deputy Superintendent Tony Cox reviewed the proposed revisions to Policy KF, KF-R – 
Community Use of School Facilities.   
   
The administration was asked to obtain legal review to define a “lease.”   
 
This policy and administrative rule will be on the August business meeting agenda for 1st reading.   
 
New Use Agreements  
Mr. Brian Vaughan, Executive Director of Facilities, provided the Board with information on two new 
Facility Use Agreement requests for (1) Student Ministries of Rock Hill (CHMS); and, the Old English 
Consortium (OEC) (Flexible Learning Center).  These requests will be on the August business meeting 
Consent Agenda for approval. 
 



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 4 
Monday, August 14, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Extension of Use Agreements 
Mr. Cox provided the Board with information on three requests for extensions of Facility Use 
Agreements for: New Spring/New Spring Church Youth Ministries, Head Start, and the Boys & Girls 
Club Teen Center.  These requests will be on the August business meeting Consent Agenda for 
approval. 
 
Build on the Rock – Construction Update / New Procurement Code Section 
Mr. Cox along with Mr. Vaughan, and Mr. Bill Klein, provided a Build on the Rock construction 
update.   
 
Mr. Cox reminded the Board of the $13.5M that became available to us as the result of a very good 
stock market.  We allocated those funds back to projects that were already defined within the bond 
referendum.   
 
Mrs. Terri Smith, Chief Finance Officer, shared with the Board that back in Nov 2016 the Board 
approved the transfer of $1.3M from the general fund to the capital projects fund for the end of 2015-16 
fiscal year.  A large portion of that 1.3 was allocated to fund a portion of the Sullivan language 
immersion academy project which was approved by the Board in May 2017.   
 
We are recommending that we reduce that amount that is being funded by the amount that was 
transferred from the general fund by $800,000 and instead utilize $1.2M of the bond premium funds for 
line item #18 which is Sullivan Middle School.  The $1.2M will insure adequate funds availability and 
also provide additional funds for added bathroom renovations and furnishings procurement as need.  
 
Dr. Pew stated that in doing this it would allow us to allocate some other resources to FF&E at the new 
district office building – furniture, technology for the board room, etc.  This money is not out of any 
bond proceeds.   
 
Chairman Vining requested a list of all the projects that are not funded to be sure we are not putting 
funds into the district office that should go into classrooms.   
 
Dr. Pew reminded the Board that there is a facility study being conducted, so she cannot say there won’t 
be another need anywhere in the district.   
 
This will be on the August business meeting for approval by the Board.      
 
 
Mr. Cox and Mr. Bill Klein explained for the Board the new State Model Procurement Code Section 
3005, Project Delivery Methods Authorized.  This code allows various alternative procurement 
procedures which are needed/advantageous in today’s construction market.   
 
The administration is requesting advance approval of State Model Code Section 3005.  Our revised and 
updated Procurement Code, including this new section, will be brought to the Board in its entirety for 
approval later this fall.)  This will be on the August business meeting for approval by the Board.  



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 5 
Monday, August 14, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
  
Superintendent Evaluation 
The Board discussed a date for the Superintendent’s evaluation.  This will take place at the October 23 
business meeting.  This will be on the agenda at the August business meeting for approval.  
 
Online Registration Update 
Director of Communications Mychal Frost provided an overview of the online student registration 
system, including system design, communication effort leading up to the and following the launch, and 
customer feedback.  Through August 8, 65% of students were “sealed” and 30% of students were not yet 
“completed.”  Registration events are continuing at the schools.   
 
Report on Summer School Programs 
Elementary assistant principals Jaime Cochrane and Mabra Wayman highlighted the Read to Succeed 
summer reading camp.  Associate Superintendent Harriet Jaworowski highlighted the Summer 
Challenger Program and Dr. Bill Cook, Executive Director of Secondary Education, provided a summer 
school report for middle and high school. 
 
Community Visits 
Chairman Vining talked with the Board about Community Visits for this school year.  The Board will 
continue their visits on Fridays, and the schedules will be arranged so that board members can have 
lunch at the second school of the day. 

Graduation Recommendations  
Superintendent Pew shared with the Board how the administration is gathering feedback on graduation 
ceremony disruptions, in order to provide the Board with a recommendation on how to handle these 
disruptions in the future: student leaders/speakers who are on the program could reiterate expectations in 
their opening remarks; consider including additional law enforcement to monitor and deter inappropriate 
behavior; include this topic on the agenda for each high school to discuss and gain feedback from SIC’s; 
direct law enforcement to ticket spectators who disrupt the ceremonies; and, Dr. Pew plans to solicit 
feedback from her student advisory council.   
 
SCSBA Advocacy – CHMS September 6 
All Board members are registered for the SCSBA Local Advocacy Meeting to be held at Castle Heights 
Middle School on September 6. 
 
NSBA Conference 
Terry Hutchinson and Windy Cole plan to attend the NSBA annual conference in San Antonio in April.  
This will be on the agenda at the August business meeting for approval.   
 
Other and Future Business  
*Chairman Vining has a TIF report that he will provide to all board members. 
*Update on certification of choice programs in Hotline. 
*Expulsion information will be included in a future Hotline.   
*Review of policy on SRO’s. 
 



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 6 
Monday, August 14, 2017 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn open session and enter 
into executive session for the following:  Personnel Matter – Hiring. 
 
This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Action as Required from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, to adjourn executive session and 
reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Ann Reid, to accept the administration’s 
recommendation for the new assistant principal at Castle Heights Middle School.    
 
This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Windy Cole, seconded by Helena Miller, the meeting adjourned. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT 

 

AUGUST 28, 2017 

 

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 
 



 
ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE OF YORK COUNTY 

ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 
1.  BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

New Employees ....................................... (39) 

 

 

2.  AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 

Resignations ............................................. (14) 

 

Transfers .................................................. ( 5) 

 

            NON-CERTIFIED 

 

New Employees ....................................... (18) 

 

Resignations ............................................. (10) 

 

Transfers .................................................. (18) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

NEW EMPLOYEES – CERTIFIED (39) 
 

Dr. Cheneir Neely Applied Technology Center Health science teacher 

Melodie S. Beck Belleview Grade four teacher 

Nancy Shapiro Belleview Special education teacher/multi-cat II 

Julie G. Grider Castle Heights Career & technology teacher 

Jennifer Pinti Central Child Development Ctr. Special education teacher/SC/DD 

John Brandt Dutchman Creek Grade seven science teacher 

Amy McMichael Dutchman Creek Media specialist 

Tiffany Smith Dutchman Creek/Saluda Trail Guidance counselor 

Bobbi Tucker Dutchman Creek Grade eight math teacher 

Carrie Mann Ebenezer Avenue .6 FTE Math intervention teacher 

Jessica Smith  Ebenezer Avenue Art teacher 

Sara Bruschi Exceptional Student Education Speech therapist 

Amy Kahre Exceptional Student Education Occupational therapist 

Diana Gardin Finley Road Grade two teacher 

Megan Langston Independence Grade one teacher 

Conrad Hayes Lesslie Special education teacher/SC/ED 

Joshua Honea Northwestern Family & consumer science teacher 

Dawn L. Pursley Northwestern Program coordinator/IB coordinator 

Michelle Silva Northwestern .5 FTE English teacher 

Shannon Colclough Oakdale Special education teacher/SC/ED 

Cassandra Carroll Rawlinson Road Grade eight math/science teacher 

Katrina Harris Rawlinson Road Special education resource teacher 

Loren McNeal Rawlinson Road Guidance counselor 

Pamela Unruh Rebound Middle level language arts teacher 

Charlina Carter Rock Hill High Science teacher 

Terri Phillips Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

Mark Riggs Rock Hill High English teacher 

Jihan Breedlove Rosewood Grade five teacher 

Kristen Gainey Rosewood .5 French immersion teacher/.5 French teacher 

Cecile Richardson Rosewood Grade four teacher 

Kevin Brinkley Saluda Trail Special education resource teacher 

Janice Blakeney South Pointe Science teacher 

Teresa Pasquier South Pointe Spanish teacher 

Demetria Roach South Pointe Family & consumer science 

Melissa Scott South Pointe Drama teacher 

Jimmy Staton South Pointe Business education teacher 

Darrell Newman Sullivan Special education resource teacher 

Valerie Schoen Sunset Park Grade three teacher 

Martha Elliott York Road .6 FTE Math intervention teacher 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 

RESIGNATIONS – CERTIFIED (14) 
 

Tiffany M. Rickey Dutchman Creek Media Specialist 

Suzanne B. Williams Mt. Holly Grade two teacher 

Latasha N. Frink Northwestern Family & consumer teacher 

Dawn L. Pursley Northwestern Program coordinator/IB coordinator 

Evette S. Evans Rawlinson Road Grade six math teacher 

John Combs Rock Hill High Science teacher 

Alexandra T. Frye Rock Hill High English teacher 

Victoria A. Muller Rosewood Grade four teacher 

Debra G. McCauley Saluda Trail Special education resource teacher 

Stacie L. Dobson South Pointe Business education teacher 

Alexandra H. Weinsz South Pointe Drama teacher 

Christine S. McLean Sullivan Instructional coach 

Erin B. LeCroy Sunset Park Grade three teacher 

Debra K. Nicholson York Road Reading recovery teacher 
 

TRANSFERS – CERTIFIED (5) 
 

Susan H. Moore Adult Education Adult education teacher 

Tracie P. Godfrey Mt. Gallant Kindergarten teacher 

April L. Jones Old Pointe Special education resource teacher 

Kathy H. Brown South Pointe/ATC Family & consumer science teacher 

Humberto Guevara South Pointe Special education resource teacher 
 

NEW EMPLOYEES – NON-CERTIFIED (18) 
 

Ruth Diaz Dutchman Creek Secretary/receptionist 

Jordan Diggs Dutchman Creek Behavior intervention program assistant 

Cameron Pike Dutchman Creek Computer lab assistant 

Lindsey Jones Ebenezer Avenue Floater instructional assistant 

Jamal Frazier Exceptional Student Education Special education ABA assistant 

Micheal Hines, Jr. Exceptional Student Education Special education ASD therapist 

Dana Brown Independence Secretary 

Lakesha Miller Information Technology Technology support technician 

Quantavia McCrorey Northwestern Media clerk 

Dontavius Williams Northwestern Special education assistant/multi-cat II 

Nadja Canty Oakdale Kindergarten assistant 

Pamela Blake Richmond Drive Kindergarten assistant 

Emily McMillan Rosewood K4 assistant 

Armand Broady South Pointe Media convergence assistant 

Darren Shaw Sullivan Special education assistant 

Jamilia Brevard The Children’s School Lower elementary Montessori assistant 

Derrick Watkins The Children’s School Lower elementary Montessori assistant 

Sharlene Matthews York Road Floater instructional assistant 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

RESIGNATIONS – NON-CERTIFIED (10) 
 

Zaida Baez Belleview Special education assistant/K4 

Michelle Brown Finance Payroll assistant 

Richard Williams Information Technology Technology support technician 

Wesley Evans Northwestern Special education assistant 

John Evans Northwestern Custodian 

Christine Wilkerson Rock Hill High Secretary/guidance clerk 

Kelly Hoover Rosewood Kindergarten assistant 

Allison Paul Sullivan Secretary/attendance clerk 

Elizabeth Haile Sunset Park .83 FTE special education assistant 

Malinda L. Murphy The Children’s School Early childhood Montessori assistant 
 

TRANSFERS – NON-CERTIFIED (18) 
 

Tammy Gaither Belleview Special education assistant/Multi-cat I 

Susan “Sue” Williams Castle Heights Special education assistant/multi-cat II 

Johnson White Dutchman Creek Custodian 

Rashetia Junior Exceptional Student Education Special education ASD assistant 

Deborah J. Garnett Instruction/Challenger Program Extended learning account spec./admin. asst. 

Donna Allen Jones Lesslie Special education assistant/SC/ED 

Atreta Stinson Lesslie Special education assistant/SC/ED 

Laura Cline Northside Special education assistant/primary 

Jacob Herring Northwestern Special education shadow assistant 

Angela Faulkenberry Rawlinson Road Special education assistant /SC 

Calvin Hallman Rock Hill High Lead custodian 

Anne Shaver Rock Hill High Secretary/guidance clerk 

Nicole Drakeford Rosewood Kindergarten assistant 

Kayla Blake Saluda Trail Special education assistant 

Tracy Johnson Saluda Trail Special education assistant/multi-cat I 

Linda Lott Saluda Trail Special education shadow assistant 

Florida Barroso South Pointe Special education shadow assistant 

Sallie Harris The Children’s School Early childhood Montessori assistant 

 















































































































































   

  Deputy Superintendent 
  V: 803-981-1010    acox@rhmail.org 
 

 

  

Memo 
 

TO:  Dr. Kelly Pew 

FROM:  Anthony Cox, P.E. 

DATE:  June 12, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Approval to Reallocate $800,000 of Capital Fund Money to Purchase Furniture, 

Fixtures and Equipment for New District Office 

  

CC:  Terri Smith / Brian Vaughan / Bill Klein (CMO/Cope) / Nicole Hatch / John James 

  

On August 22, 2016 the Board of Trustees approved the construction of a new district office 

building at 386 Black Street, Rock Hill SC at a construction amount not to exceed $6.5 million.  

Project approval was conditional that the district not use any funds approved under the 2015 

bond referendum. A design/build contractor team was selected. Extensive stakeholder‐based 

design, permitting, and site work have preceded construction on available district‐owned land 

in downtown Rock Hill.  Construction is underway. 

 

After consulting and selecting specialized vendors, the district has completed procurement 

planning for all furnishings, fixtures and equipment (“FFE”) for the building.  FFE required 

falls into two main categories: 

 

1. Stationary (or “Building‐related”) FFE is funded and provided as part of the current 

construction contract. This includes water coolers, large appliances, lobby reception desk, 

moveable partitions, cabinetry and shelving, window treatments, restroom fixtures, large 

multi‐function office equipment and certain electrical systems components.  

 

2. Portable (or “Educational‐Collaboration”) FFE requires funding in addition to the 

construction contract.  Requirements for Educational FFE have been identified and include: 

 

a. District Training and Conference Center – 3,400 SF area convertible from one to three 

training / meeting rooms, including furnishings and audiovisual support package. 

 



   

   
 

 2 

b. Technology Network and Office Audio‐Visual Support Items – includes the building‐

wide IT network, cabling and wireless access systems, audiovisual equipment for 

collaboration and conference rooms and certain electronic security systems components. 

 

c. Portable or Relocatable Staff Support Items – include modular workstations, conference, 

collaboration and commons area furniture, office furniture and miscellaneous custodial 

and support equipment. 

 

As discussed with the Board at its Work Session in August 2016, the sale, relocation and 

construction of a new District Office in downtown Rock Hill will provide several benefits to 

our schools and to our community, including: 

 

 Increases collaboration on school support issues; 

 Superior productivity through the hybrid open concept. 

 Consolidates instructional support staff (now divided). 

 Increase space available for training. 

 Enhances connectivity and communication. 

 Co‐location with consolidated Pre‐School for academic synergy. 

 Centrally located for optimum access from schools to district; fosters “School 

System” concept. 

 Downtown location will promote economic activity, showcase Rock Hill 

 Increases collaboration, cooperation with City and business partners for district. 

 Balances downtown re‐development with further growth around Fountain Park. 

 

In the same way the Educational FFE described above will properly equip our staff to train 

and directly support our school teachers/other staff members, and will be used by our schools 

and our Board to achieve the benefits listed above. 

 

Funds in the amount of $800,000 for the Educational FFE above have been identified from a 

non‐referendum capital account.  These funds are currently assigned to support the Sullivan 

Language Academy Addition and Renovations, a project originally approved as part of the 

bond referendum authorized capital program.  Bond referendum funds in this amount have 

now become available through the premium proceeds of the recent general obligation bond 

sale.  Funds in this amount have been allocated as part of the $13.5 million list shared with the 

Board at its August Work Session. 

 

A Board member requested to know if any planned classroom projects are not being funded.  

All capital outlay projects approved by the Board at the May 24th, 2017 Business Meeting will 

be completed.  In addition, classroom needs which were deferred with the May 2017 approval 

will be recovered through the allocation of additional funds from the bond sale premium.  



   

   
 

 3 

These needs, totaling $13.5 million, were provided to the Board as part of the Construction 

Update at the Work Session of August 14, 2017.  Work initially identified at the time of the 

referendum which remains deferred includes: 

 

 Additional bleachers at sports fields, RHHS and NHS – (not feasible due to expanded 

codes requirements) 

 Upgrade High School Athletics Practice Fields (Artificial Turf) – (re‐evaluating 

project need) 

 Athletic Fields Lighting Upgrades – (remaining lights are not in immediate need of 

replacement) 

 Upgrade Middle School Football/Soccer Fields – (re‐evaluating need for this project; 

not a athletics program requirement) 

 Co‐locate Transportation Department Yard with Operations Facility  

 Renovations to Sylvia Circle Elementary School (not needed with the opening of the 

new Montessori school) 

 Renovations to Rock House, District Three Stadium 

 

These projects will be reviewed with the Pathfinders as we begin to develop our 2021‐2028 

master plan. 

 

The administration requests approval by the Board for the reassignment of $800,000.00 from 

non‐referendum capital funds to finance the portable or Educational FFE for the new 

District Office. 

 









 

Superintendent Evaluation @ October 23 Business Meeting  Jim Vining 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Board Member Travel to NSBA Annual Conference in April, 2018 

Terry Hutchinson 

Windy Cole 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Communications  Ed Duffy – Teen CEO Day 



 

 

 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: August 24, 2017  
SUBJECT: Announcements for August 24th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Upcoming	Closure	
The	district	will	be	closed	on	Labor	Day,	Monday,	September	4.	
	
Follow	Capital	Program	Updates	
After	an	action-packed	summer,	the	Build	on	the	Rock	website	has	been	updated	with	photos.	You	are	
encouraged	to	visit	the	district's	capital	building	program,	"Build	on	the	Rock,"	website	–	www.rock-
hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock	--	for	more	information.	This	website	provides	status	updates	on	active	
and	planned	construction	projects	in	the	district.	On	the	page,	viewers	can	see	project	descriptions,	
before	and	after	photographs,	and	construction	timelines.		
	
Upcoming	Board	Meetings	
The	School	Board	will	next	meet	on	Monday,	September	11	for	a	work	session.	The	meeting	will	begin	
at	4	p.m.	with	a	data	review	session.	The	next	business	meeting	will	be	Monday,	September	25	at	6	
p.m.	Please	note	that	all	board	meetings	through	at	least	January	2018	will	be	held	at	Rawlinson	Road	
Middle	School’s	auditorium.	Meetings	will	continue	to	be	streamed	on	our	website	and	available	for	
viewing	on-demand	immediately	following	each	broadcast.	
	
Language	Immersion	Academy	Groundbreaking	
On	Thursday,	August	31	at	9:30	a.m.,	the	district	will	ceremoniously	break	ground	on	the	Language	
Immersion	Academy	that	is	being	constructed	on	the	campus	of	Sullivan	Middle	School.	This	event	is	
open	to	the	public	and	is	an	exciting	time	in	the	history	of	foreign	language	programming	in	our	
district.	
	
First	Day	Look	Around	the	District	
The	school	year	started	Thursday,	August	17.	Let’s	watch	a	video	of	the	excitement	of	the	first	day	of	
school.	This	video	was	produced	by	Dustin	Wilson	in	our	Communications	Department.	

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 



 

At its work session on August 14, 2017, held at the Rawlinson Road Middle 

School, the board: 

 

 held its monthly data session; 

 

 discussed Section “G” policies;  

 

 discussed Policy CFC – Assignment and Transfer of Building 

Administrators; 

 

 discussed the ATC‐YEC‐RHS Solar Hosting Partnership/Land Use 

Agreement;  

 

 discussed Policy KF, KF‐R – Community Use of School Facilities; 

 

 discussed new facility use agreements;   

 

 discussed extensions of current facility use agreements;  

 

 received a Build on the Rock construction update; 

 

 received new procurement code information;  

 

 discussed a date for the superintendent’s evaluation; 

 

 received an online registration update; 

 

 received a report on summer school programs; 

 

 discussed Community visits for this school year; 

 

 discussed behavior recommendations for future graduation ceremonies;   

 

 discussed upcoming local SCSBA event and NSBA travel in 2018; 

 

 discussed other and future business; and,  

 

 held an executive session for personnel matters.  

 



 

 

Other and Future Business  Jim Vining 



Executive Session(s)  

>Legal Matter – Settlement of Legal Dispute 

>Personnel Matter - Hiring 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action as Required from Executive Session(s) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adjournment 

 


	AGENDA

	Call to Order
	Recognitions

	MINUTES Business Meeting
 6 26 17
	MINUTES Called Executive Session July 6, 2017
	MINUTES Called Business Meeting
 July 24, 2017
	MINUTES Work Session 8 14 17 

	Personnel Report
	New Use  Agreements
	Extension Use Agreements
	G Policies
	Policy KF, KF-R
	Memo DO FFE $800K Approval

	Procurement Code Section 3005
	Supt Evaluation
	NSBA Travel
	Communications
	Announcements

	Review of August 14 Work Session
	Other and Future Business
	Executive Session, Action

